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From: McHenry, Felecia
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Hartwick, Terry
Cc: Whitbey, Diane
Subject: FW: Hickory View/Cedar Garden Mold Response

Email from Apt Complex

From: Cherie Jordan <cherie@mandtprop.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:43 PM

To: McHenry, Felecia <FMcHenry@nlr.ar.gov>

Cc: Lakeisha Markray <lakeisha@mandtprop.com>; Scott Rhodes <srhodes@knightdev.co>
Subject: Hickory View/Cedar Garden Mold Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

This message could be suspicious
« Similar name as someone you've contacted.
* You've never replied to this person.
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Ms. McHenry,

It was good speaking with you this morning concerning the complaints of residents at Hickory View
Apartments. We have not had any residents contact us with complaints of mold. Should anyone come forward
giving a unit number we will address the issue immediate but without being able to identify the complainants
our hands are tied. As you know we are often accused of having mold in Hickory View and Cedar Gardens.
Last Summer Code Enforcement along with North Bridge Housing came to investigate the complaints there
were no findings.
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This email, sent from cherie(@mandtprop.com to fmchenry(@ nir.ar.pov, is confidential and may contain
privileged or copyright information. If you are not finchenrviw nlr.ar.sov please notify cherie(mandtprop.com




